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James Chavez

From: Kimora Sanchez 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:15 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS

DO NOT DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS GAS WATER DO NOT DO 
NOT DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS GAS WATER HEATERS GAS WATER HEATERS  DO DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS  GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS BAN GAS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS DO DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERs 
 
Sincerely, 
Kimora Sanchez- PUC Student 
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James Chavez

From: Iliany Vazquez 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:14 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS 
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
HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS 
sincerely, iliany puc student 
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James Chavez

From: Joel Olmos 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:14 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
Sincerely,Joel Olmos  
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James Chavez

From: Santi Rivas 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:14 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!

 from: santi rivas 
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
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
HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!! 
 
respectfully santi rivas-puc student 
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James Chavez

From: Esabella Villanueva 
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
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
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
GAS WATER HEATERS! Sincerely,Esabella puc student 
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James Chavez

From: Dashun Nelson <
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:14 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATER  
 
 
 
SINCERELY DASHUN ^TH GRADE AT LCA 
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James Chavez

From: Alison Vargas 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN 
WATER HEATERS!vDO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER 
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
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!   DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER 
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
HEATERS!                                                                                                          SINCERELY, Alison Garcia ,/Puc student    
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James Chavez

From: Andrew Luviano 
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
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
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
GAS WATER HEATERS 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, Andrew 6th Grade 
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James Chavez

From: Madeline Moz 
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

From: Brianna Aragon 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not 

ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water 
heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!...

.do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do 
not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not 
ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not 
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
ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!!do not ban gas water heaters!!!!!!! 
 sincerely, 6th grader PUC student  Brianna Aragon  
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James Chavez

From: Aaliyah Pacheco 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS 
!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
Sincerely:Aaliyah pacheco Puc Student 
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James Chavez

From: Samantha Rivera 
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
 
sincerely,  
 
Smantha Rivera- PUC Student 
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James Chavez

From: Lennyn Banos 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS

DO NDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
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
BAN GAS WATER HEATERSOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERSDO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  
 
 
Sincerely, lennyn banos 
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James Chavez

From: Selvin Enriquez 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS

sincerely, puc student 
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James Chavez

From: Dawn Noorda-Boldrin 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:10 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
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
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATEDO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!R HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
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
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Ms. Noorda - Teacher and bill payer! 
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James Chavez

From: Jairo Pineda >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:38 AM
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
GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
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

From: Anthony Rafael 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:36 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO 
NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN 
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

From: Ivan Barreto 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:35 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS

do not ban water heaters so not ban water heaters do not ban water heaters do not ban water heaters do 
not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not 
ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban 
water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban 
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
water heatersdo not ban water heaters  do not ban water heatersdo not ban water heatersdo not ban 
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

From: Yair Lomeli 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO 
NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NoT BAN GAS WATER 
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

From: Joaqeen Carlon 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] S

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS  
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATER DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATER DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATER 
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

From: Rigo Tena 
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



151

James Chavez

From: Melody Ceron 
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
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melody Ceron - a very important person indeed 
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James Chavez

From: Evan Quintero 
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

From: Aileen Jimenez 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:34 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 



172

James Chavez

From: Dawn Noorda-Boldrin < >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:32 AM
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
 
Ms. Noorda - Teacher and taxpayer fed up with the scheming governmental criminals running the system! 
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James Chavez

From: Danyal Shahid 
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
WATER HEATERS! 
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

From: Elena Solis 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:32 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!                                                            DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
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
 
Respectfully, Elena Solis 
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James Chavez

From: Ximena Navarro 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:31 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
Ximena Navarro-Teacher and tax payer fed up with the scheming governmental criminal running the 
system! 
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James Chavez

From: Audrey Becerra <
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:02 AM
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
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATERS HEATERS!  
 
DO NOT ABN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS !  
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!  
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!  
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!  
 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
 DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!  
  
AUDREY BECERRA : i HAVE to shower WITH COLD WATER you guys are SELFISH  
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James Chavez

From: Cristal Barron 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:00 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters!

Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
cristal velaquez  
LCA 
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James Chavez

From: Matthew Calvario 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:59 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] do not ban gas water heaters!

do  not ban gas water heaters!  
do not ban gas water heaters! 
do not ban gas water heaters! 
do not ban gas water heaters! 
do not ban gas water heaters! 
Matthew Calvario 
A very important 6 grade student lake view puc charter school  



192

James Chavez

From: Mason Velasquez 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:59 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DODO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!NOT BAN GAS WATER 
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



437

James Chavez

From: Fabiola Hernandez 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:58 AM
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
Fabiola Hernandez- PUC lakeview middle school 
A VERY IMPORTANT PERSON. 
 



441

James Chavez

From: Jelenny Esquivel 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:57 AM
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
  
6th grader 
 



442

James Chavez

From: Rain Gonzalez 
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
  
student; please don't ban gas water i am just a little kid Ó╭╮Ò 



443

James Chavez

From: Anthony Romero 
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
 
BY Anthony Romero  



444

James Chavez

From: Nefi Barba < >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

 



446

James Chavez

From: Valeria Martinez 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:55 AM
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
WE DON'T WANT TO WATER WITH COLD WATER!!!! 
 



447

James Chavez

From: Stefania Moreno >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:55 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
stefania Quintero important person  



448

James Chavez

From: Edwin Huerta 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
 
 
VERY IMPORTANT PERSON-6TH GRADER 



449

James Chavez

From: Nefi Barba 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] do not ban gas water heaters!!! my teacher made me do this😀

 



451

James Chavez

From: Edwin Huerta 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO  
DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 



473

James Chavez

From: Jazlyn Robles >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters!

Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! Do Not 
Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 



474

James Chavez

From: Daysi Sandoval 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

BY DAYSI ANNABELLA HERNANDEZ SANDOVAL 



476

James Chavez

From: Maximus Melero < >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:28 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!BAN 
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
HEATERS! 
 
Maximus.Melero 
 
A VERY IMPORTANT DECISION BECAUSE THEN MY PARENTS WILL HAVE TO PAY MORE MONEY! 



477

James Chavez

From: Thiago Correa 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:28 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters!

Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters!Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters!Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters!Do not 
Ban Gas Water Heaters!Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
Thiago Paez- 
 
A kid who is sigma and want to have a better future and not have my parents to pay lots of money 



478

James Chavez

From: Olivia Lopez >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:28 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters!

Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
Olivia Lopez- 



189

James Chavez

From: Danna Palma 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!!DO 
NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT DO NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS! GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! WATER 
HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!DO NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS! 
 
ALL YOU DO IT CARE ABOUT YOURSELF AND MONEY INSTEAD OF THE WORLD YOU PEOPLE ARE 
SELFISH AND STUPID TRYING TO POLLUTION IN OUR LUNGS YOU ARE  HORRIBLE HUMAN BEINGS. 



183

James Chavez

From: Priscilla Huerta 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER 
HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS 
WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN 
GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!Do NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 



185

James Chavez

From: Danna Palma <
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:09 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Danna Palma  
Date: Wed, Jun 4, 2025 at 11:01 AM 
Subject: DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS! 
To: <ClerkOfBoard@aqmd.gov> 
 

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
 
ALL YOU DO IS CARE ABOUT YOURSELVES AND MONEY INSTEAD OF THE WORLD  I LIVE IN WITH MY 
PARENTS.  THEY ARE HARD WORKINIG PEOPLE WHO STRUGGLE EVERYDAY TO GIVE ME A BETTER 
LIFE.  PEOPLE LIKE YOU MAKE IT HARDER AND HARDER WITH STUPID REGULATIONS THAT DO 
NOTHINIG BUT INCREASE FEES FOR THE MIDDLE CLASS.  DO YOUR JOB AND STOP CREATING STUPID 
PROBLEMS LIKE THIS ONE, 
Sincerely,  
 
Danna Palma - 6th grade student - LCA 



438

James Chavez

From: Hilario Davila >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATER!

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS!  Please, I grew up in a very poor household and now that my dad got 
a job as a house cleaner a little bit of money. I've always showered cold water me and siblings would sick 
and frostbite almost all the time because of the coldwater, and now that my dad bought a gas water 
heater me and my siblings are getting less sick but the problem is that you guys wanna ban them now 
that me and my siblings are getting healthy. It's like you guys don't care about us. 
- Hilario Davila - A 6th grade student studying at PUC Lakeview Charter Academy.  



490

James Chavez

From: Dawn Noorda-Boldrin >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 8:49 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters!

Do not ban gas water heaters.  Stop your ridiculous spending and do your jobs.  Stop making hard 
working people suffer from this wacked dystopian movement! 
 
Dawn Noorda 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 



438

James Chavez

From: Hilario Davila 
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



469

James Chavez

From: Richard Celis 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] do not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not 

banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water 
heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not banned 
gas water heaterd...

 
 
do not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not 
banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas 
water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water 
heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heaterdo 
not banned gas water heaterdo not banned gas water heater 

 



470

James Chavez

From: Marcos Duque 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do Not Ban Water Heaters!

Do Not Ban Water Heaters!Do Not Ban Water Heaters!Do Not Ban Water HeatersDo Not Ban Water 
Heaters!Do Not Ban Water Heaters!Do Not Ban Water Heaters!Do Not Ban Water 
Heaters!                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                       Ms.Norda-                                                                                                                                
                      A VERY IMPORTANT  TEACHER WHO CAN'T PAY. 



471

James Chavez

From: Betsabe Salmeron <
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do Not ban gas water heater

Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! DO Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
DO Not Ban Gas Water Heater! Do Not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
 
-Betsy salmeron ITS STUPID TO DO IT  



466

James Chavez

From: Lunaileen Concepcion <l >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:32 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] do not ban gas water heaters

#donotbangasheaters 
do not ban gas heaters do not ban gas heaters do not ban gas heaters do not ban gas heaters do not ban 
gas heaters do not ban gas heaters 
 
Luna concepcion- 
 oh yeah and btw DON'T BAN GAS HEATERS 



467

James Chavez

From: Brandon Garcia >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:30 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HEATERS

 



468

James Chavez

From: Andrea Yutadco 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:30 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 

DO NOT BAN WATER HEATERS!   
 
Andrea yutadco- 



450

James Chavez

From: Cristal Barron >
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HATERS DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HATERS!!!!!! 

DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HATERS!!!!!! DO NOT BAN GAS WATER HATERS!!!!!! DO NOT 
BAN GAS WATER HATERS!!!!!!!!!!!

 



472

James Chavez

From: Emily Valles 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Clerk of Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters!

Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters! Do not Ban Gas Water Heaters! 
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
 
Emily Valles- 
 
Please don't Ban Gas Water Heaters!!! 
 
 
 
 




